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Record of: ☒ Tenders Received ☐ Quotations Received ☐ 
Expression of 
Interest 

OFFICE USE 
ONLY 

ECM REGISTRATION DETAILS 

ECM Details T050-2026 - Tender - George Street Moonbi - Construction of Erosion & Causeway Repairs 

Closing 
Details:  

Day: Wednesday Date: 19-11-2025 Time: 11:00AM 

Opened by: Name (Please Print) Signature 

 Janelle Scott  

Jazz Douglass  

Colleen Bartlett  

Opened On:  Day: Wednesday Date: 19-11-2025 Time: 11:00AM 

PUBLISHED TO: 

Public Notices | Tamworth Regional Council (nsw.gov.au) 

RECORD, IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER, OF DOCUMENTS RECEIVED 

No Name Location 

1.  A.M.B EARTHWORKS PTY LIMITED TAMWORTH 

2.  Finn Valley Pty Ltd HEATHERBRAE 

3.  NSW Public Works TURVEY PARK 

4.  Stripes Civil Pty Ltd TAMWORTH 

5.  TPE ENTERPRISES PTY LTD TAMWORTH 

6.  Tenderlink 5 Submissions  

7.    

8.    

9.    

10.    

 



From:                                 "Tamworth Regional Council" <etenders@tenderlink.com>
Sent:                                  Wed, 19 Nov 2025 11:00:15 +1100
To:                                      "Tender Committee" <TenderCommittee@tamworth.nsw.gov.au>
Subject:                             (ECM:2979461) Tender Box Keys : T0502026
Categories:                       ECM

Tamworth Regional Council
E-Tendering System 

Tender Box Keys : T0502026

Hi Tender, Tamworth Regional Council | Account: 494101 

This is an automated message from Tamworth Regional Council

» Electronic Keys

Notice Type : Request for Tender
TenderLink Ref Number : TAMW-1144750

Summary: T050/2026 - Construction of Erosion and Causeway Repairs - George 
Street, Moonbi

TenderBox Name : T050/2026
Number of Submissions 
: 5

  (Hard copy 
Submissions :) 0

Status: Closed

There are 5 submissions lodged in your tender box. To retrieve these, click the "Electronic Keys" 
button above which will transfer you to the TenderLink.com system. For security reasons you will be 
asked to logon. Once entered, you will be able to unlock your tender box. 

Have a nice day!

Sincerely
Customer Services
Tamworth Regional Council
portal.tenderlink.com/tamworth

Version: 1, Version Date: 19/11/2025
Document Set ID: 2979461

This information is provided from Tamworth Regional Council.

Print Date: 20 November 2025, 11:04 AM
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